



A Division of ADC Telecommunications, Inc.

9645 Scranton Road
San Diego, CA 92121-1761

TEL (619) 642-7481
FAX (619) 535-8206

November 19, 1997

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Experimental Licensing Branch

2000 M Street, NW Suite 230

Washington DC 20554

Attn: Doug Young

Dear Doug,

Per our request for an experimental license, file number 5849-EX-PL-97, please be advised that ADC will in no way interfere with any existing transmissions that may be operating in the area. Per our application, testing will be conducted only at our facility in San Diego and the mobile units will remain within a 1 mile radius of the transmitter. Also, the effective radiated power will not exceed 5W peak.

In an effort to insure that no interference is created, we use a spectrum analyzer to continually monitor this frequency band. To date we have identified only one operator in the area that transmits in this band periodically and when approved to do so, we will avoid this frequency at all times.

I hope this satisfies any concerns you might have about any potential interference between our testing and any other operating systems and will allow our request to proceed.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Don H. Beardshear".

Don H. Beardshear

Manager, Mechanical Engineering